Chris Kehoe
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From: Kieran Siao <ksiao@dimension-energy.com>
Sent: Friday, October 22, 2021 9:12 AM
To: Chris Kehoe
Cc: Keith Staudohar; bschwartz@zarin-steinmetz.com DEPT. OF TECHNICAL SERVICES
Subject: RE: Lexington Solar Drawings PLANNING DIVISION

Chris,

Nice speaking with you this morning. To confirm our conversation, we are electing to take additional time to work on
our revised plan set. We will not attend the November 3™ Planning Board Meeting but plan to have an update for the
December Meeting.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Copies.......Planning Boar
Thanks, ) oRome
Kieran s seass TOWN Board

avesseazoning Board
From: Keith Staudohar <keith@croninengineering.net>
Sent: Thursday, October 21, 2021 10:13 AM
To: Kieran Siao <ksiao@dimension-energy.com> ccns .’ . DOTS Director
Subject: FW: Lexington Solar Drawings cere  CAQ
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....;’. . Legal Dept,

secees s Applicant

Keith Staudohar CPESC, CPSWQ

Cronin Engineering P.E. P.C. sessnus

39 Arlo Lane

Cortlandt Manor, NY 10567 Teveres
914-736-3664 semt  [°leefz)

keith@croninengineering.net

From: Chris Kehoe <Chrisk@townofcortlandt.com>
Sent: Thursday, October 21, 2021 9:55 AM

To: Keith Staudohar <keith@croninengineering.net>
Subject: Lexington Solar Drawings

I need two (2) full size hard copies and eight (8) 11 x 17 hard copies delivered to me at Town Hall by 10:00 am tomorrow
at the latest. | also need everything e-mailed to me.

What is the revision date for the drawings?
Chris Kehoe, AICP

Deputy Director, Planning Division
Town of Cortlandt




